

This is a very short synopsis of who I am. I am Sister Margaret Renee Deneweth (better known as “Sister Peggy” which I am most comfortable with). I was born and raised in Mt. Clemens, Michigan. I have been a Sister of Charity for 48 years having entered in 1965. As you can see by my resume, I have spent many years working at St. Joseph Hospital and have many fond memories of my work there. I am presently living near Anthony, New Mexico in La Union very close to the Santa Teresa Border Crossing. There are 3 of us sisters living here and we cross several times a week to Anapra Juarez Mexico where we have a day program for special needs children, Proyecto Santo Nino. I also am employed twice a week at the Columban Mission Center in downtown El Paso. The center provides border immersion experiences for various groups interested in learning about border issues. I hope this information is helpful to you.

**Sister Margaret Renee Deneweth
260 Sombra Verde
Anthony, 88021, United States
915-526-4181
elpasosc@juno.com**

Professional Experience

Missionary Society of St. Columban El Paso, Texas

Administrative Assistant January 2011 - Present

- Secretarial Responsibilities
- Bookkeeping Tasks
- Organization and Preparation for Immersion Groups

Proyecto Santo Nino Juarez, Mexico

Registered Nurse/Bookkeeper/Therapist March 1998 - Present

Cancer Radiation Specialty Clinics of El Paso El Paso, Texas

Nurse Navigator May 2010 - January 2011

- Assist patients in navigating the healthcare system throughout their radiation/chemotherapy treatments.

Guadalupeana Clinic El Paso, Texas

Director and Registered Nurse January 1995 - August 2009

- Clinical Supervisor
- Bookkeeper
- Human Resources
- Billing Responsibilities
- Supervision of Medical Assistants
- Quality Assurance
- General and all Administrative Duties

Centro San Vicente El Paso, Texas

Clinical Supervisor of Medical Assistants July 1994 - January 1995

- Supervision of Medical Assistants
- Supervision of Pharmacy
- Scheduling

El Paso Department of Health El Paso, Texas

Registered Nurse September 1994 - February 1996

Villa Therese Clinic Santa Fe, New Mexico

Assistant Director September 1986 - May 1992

St. Joseph Hospital Albuquerque, New Mexico

Staff Nurse September 1976 - August 1986

St. Joseph Hospital Albuquerque, New Mexico

Medical Secretary September 1970 - September 1975

St. Joseph Hospital Albuquerque, New Mexico

Director of Data Processing June 1970 - September 1970

Good Samaritan Hospital Cincinnati, Ohio

Computer Operator/Key Punch Operator September 1968 - June 1970

Education

TVI/Presbyterian Hospital School of Practical Nursing New Mexico

Licensed Practical Nurse

Santa Fe Community College New Mexico

Associate Degree in Nursing

College of Mount St. Joseph Ohio

- Liberal Arts

Betz Business College Ohio

- General Business Courses

IBM Ohio

- Introductory Courses to Computers and Computer Programming

Additional Skills

- Computer skills in Microsoft Word, Excel, Quicken & Peachtree Accounting Ability to speak, write and understand some Spanish (not fluent) Good Communication Skills Relate well with people